

---

# ORANGE CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE

## INFRASTRUCTURE POLICY COMMITTEE

HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTRE, BYNG STREET, ORANGE

ON 4 JUNE 2024

COMMENCING AT 6:56PM

---

### 1 INTRODUCTION

#### ATTENDANCE

---

Cr J Evans (Chairperson), Cr J Hamling (Mayor), Cr G Power (Deputy Mayor), Cr D Mallard, Cr K Duffy, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr G Floyd, Cr S Peterson, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne (*Audio Visual Link*), Cr J Whitton

Chief Executive Officer, Acting Director Corporate and Commercial Services (Sharp), Director Development Services, Director Community, Recreation and Cultural Services, Director Technical Services, Manager Corporate Governance, Manager Communications & Engagement

#### APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

---

Nil.

<b>RESOLVED - 24/201</b>	<b>Cr G Floyd/Cr S Peterson</b>
That Cr Kinghorne be permitted to attend the Council Meeting of Orange City Council on 2024 via Audio Visual Link.	

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Nil

#### 1.1 DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS, SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

---

Nil.

## 2 COMMITTEE MINUTES

### 2.1 MINUTES OF THE ELECTRONIC MEETING OF THE CITY OF ORANGE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE 14 MAY 2024

TRIM REFERENCE: 2024/803

#### RESOLVED - 24/202

Cr T Mileto/Cr J Hamling

- 1 That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its electronic meeting held on 14 May 2024.
- 2 That Council determine recommendations 3.1 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee electronic meeting of 14 May 2024.  
*3.1 LEEDS PARADE REFUGE – NO STOPPING SIGNS  
That Council install ‘No Stopping’ signs on Leeds Parade as per Figure A of this report.*
- 3 That the remainder of the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee from its meeting held on 14 May 2024 be adopted.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Nil

#### QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE

Cr S Peterson

Cr Peterson asked whether Summer Street operated as a Green Corridor of Traffic Lights.

## 3 GENERAL REPORTS

### 3.1 CURRENT WORKS

TRIM REFERENCE: 2024/821

#### RESOLVED - 24/203

Cr J Whitton/Cr G Floyd

That the information provided in the report on Current Works be acknowledged.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Nil

Cr Hamling asked for an update on Blackmans Stormwater Harvesting 2.

*The Directors Technical Services advised that Council had a scheduled meeting with the approvals team from NSW Water on 6 June 2024. There are still some discussions to take place around water take measuring and timeframes.*

Cr Mileto asked what the major hold up or concern was.

*The Directors Technical Services advised that the issues of measure and take are separate to the water supply works approval issue itself. The change in Government meant a new approvals team and new processes. The approvals team is also now separate to the Regulator.*

**QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE****Cr J Evans**

Cr Evans asked if there was a plan for the Eastern Edge of Aerodrome Road to Spring Hill ensure the road does not wash or break away.

**QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE****Cr J Evans**

Cr Evans asked if there was access to the hardstand areas next to the runway to allow for easier access since the installation of the refuelling station, noting that some private users were having difficulties accessing the runway.

**QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE****Cr K Duffy**

Cr Duffy asked when repairs would take place to the Toilet Block in Robertson Park from some damage and peeling paint.

**THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.05PM.**